

ROBERTSON & SKINNER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
RATON, NEW MEXICO

GEORGE W. ROBERTSON
ROBERT S. SKINNER

July 14, 1954

RECEIVED
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
JUL 15 1954

Mr. Eugene A. Chavez
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez:

I have just written a letter addressed to Mr. Spurrier, concerning L. W. Nelson's request for release of a bond on the first well drilled for CO₂ near Des Moines.

This letter is a private request for information concerning whether the release of this bond would have any effect on the fact that Nelson-Moore left the well in the condition it was in, without any status reports to the commission. In other words, Mr. Gruemmer would prefer that the bond not be released if any of the commission's rules and regulations have not been complied with, so that he could have that additional club over their heads.

Very truly yours,

Robert S. Skinner

adm:hec